

To: Jerry Iseli
E-Mail: jiseli@i-o.com
From: John Kennedy
Date: March 09, 2005

Subject: FCC File # 0277-EX-PL-2004

Message:

Dear Mr. Jerry Iseli:

1. Please confirm that previous submissions of the responses to 47 CFR, Part 0.459(b)1-9 are to be deleted.
2. Please indicate if the exhibits labeled 'Antenna Drawing','Location Description' and 'Operation Description' are to be made non-confidential. If confidential, please include these in response #1 in a new 'Amended Confidentiality Request' document.
3. Since the bands requested cover such a wide range of allocations, please subdivide the 136-174 MHz band in the Transmitter section into 136-137, 137-138, 138-148, 148-150.8, 150.8-157.0375, 157.0375-157.1875, 157.1875-162.0125, 162.0125-173.2, 173.2-173.4, 173.4-174 MHz, or change the original request from 136-174 MHz into an appreciably narrower band request.

The items indicated above must be submitted before processing can continue on the above referenced application. Failure to provide the requested information within 30 days of March 09, 2005 may result in application dismissal pursuant to Section 5.67 and forfeiture of the filing fee pursuant to Section 1.1108.

DO NOT Reply to this email by using the 'Reply' button. In order for your response to be processed expeditiously, you must upload your response via the Internet at https://gullfoss2.fcc.gov/prod/oet/index_els.html by clicking on the "Submit Correspondence" hyperlink.

Responses to this correspondence must contain the Reference number : 3508